

11 May 2021

Kay Davies

## Dear Sir / Madam

I write to inform you that a Meeting of the Cabinet will be held VIA VIDEO CONFERENCING on Tuesday, 18 May 2021 at 10.00 am for the transaction of the following business:

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Personal matters
- 3. Disclosure of Personal/ Prejudicial Interests.
- 4. A verbal update by the Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive in relation to COVID-19.
- 5. To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Cabinet held on 16 March 2021 and any matters arising from those Minutes. (Pages 5 14)
- 6. To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Cabinet held on 30 March 2021 and any matters arising from those Minutes. (Pages 15 18)
- 7. Any petitions received: Petition for Road Safety on the B4340 (Pages 19 22)
- 8. Reports of any decisions (if any) having been called in from Overview and Scrutiny Committees.
- 9. Any feedback from Overview and Scrutiny Committees not otherwise on the agenda.
- 10. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon: Home to School Transport Policy (Pages 23 58)
- 11. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon: LA Representative on Governing Bodies (Pages 59 60)
- 12. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon: Ceredigion School's Anti-Bullying Policy (Pages 61 94)

- 13. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Finance and Procurement upon the following matters: Welsh Government's Retail, Leisure and Hospitality Rates Relief Scheme 2021-22 (Pages 95 104)
- 14. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for People and Organisation upon: HR Policies: Carers' Policy including feedback from the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Pages 105 124)
- 15. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: Adoption of Coed y Bryn, Aberaeron (Pages 125 136)
- 16. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: Transport, sorting, and recycling of Dry Mixed Recyclate (Pages 137 140)
- 17. To consider the report for information purposes of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Cynnal upon: CYSUR/CWMPAS Combined Local Operational Group Safeguarding Report, Quarter 3, 2020-21 (Pages 141 202)
- 18. To consider the report for information purposes of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Cynnal upon: Independent Reviewing Service Performance Management Report, Quarter 3, 2020/21 (Pages 203 234)
- 19. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Highways and Environmental Services upon: the Procurement Contract Transport, sorting and recycling of dry mixed recyclates (Pages 235 236)

The report is not for publication as it contains exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007. If, following the application of the Public Interest Test, the Council resolves to consider these items in private, the public and press will be excluded from the meeting during such consideration, in accordance with Section 100B(2) of the Act.

20. Any other matter the Chairman decides is for the urgent attention of the Cabinet

A Translation Services will be provided at this meeting and those present are welcome to speak in Welsh or English at the meeting.

Yours faithfully

Miss Lowri Edwards

**Corporate Lead Officer: Democratic Services** 

To: Chairman and Members of Cabinet

The remaining Members of the Council for information only.